Message

From: A+ I

Sent: 10/17/2016 2:13:29 PM
To:
Subject: Check time

Hi there, I hope you're doing well..

I am so sorry for the delay in this matter.

They were highly unusual circumstances ard I sincerely appreciate all of your patience and grace in
helping facilitate through them...

Anyway, just emailing to let you know that it is indeed all right to cash Mr. Depp's check.

Thank you so much for your patiencel

And thank you for keeping me updated as to the ACLU's progress with things!

A1l my best,

Amber Heard
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